
DCEA RFP for audit services, questions. 
 

 
1. Can you give me an approximate date as to when your books will be closed, reconciled and 

ready for field work to begin. Typically the books are closed by the end of October, with field 
work beginning around the 1st week of November.  

2. Does management prepare their own financial statements and related notes or do customarily 
engage the auditor to draft them? Management prepares financials and related notes.  

3. Would you please disclose the audit and 990 preparation fees paid for the year ended June 30, 
2016 and 2015?  Audit Fee $34,000 990 Fee $1,500 

4. Is the incumbent audit firm eligible to propose on this contract? Yes  
5. In the RFP, you are requiring a final copy to be delivered by December 15, 2017.  The June 30, 

2016 audit was not delivered until January 17, 2017.  Was there any issues that arose during the 
2016 audit that caused the audit to be delivered in January 2017 that could be an issue 
impacting the 2017 audit? We have 42 component units. The CU’s have different fiscal year 
ends. Normally, the delay in receiving the audit report is due to having to wait for the CU’s audit 
reports so we can incorporate into our financials and footnotes.  For each day that DCEA fails to 
adhere to our agreed timelines, the remaining dates will be extended an additional day (per 
RFP). 

6. Do you have a negotiated indirect cost rate, cost allocation plan or both? We have a negotiated 
Indirect Cost Rate.  

7. Can you provide us with a copy of the 2016 management letter, if issued? Attached to the 
website. 

8. Can you provide us with a copy of the auditor’s report to those charged with governance? 
Attached to the website.  

9. Do you have an IT professional on staff of is this position outsourced to a third-party? 
Outsourced. 

 
 


